
11-14-66 

Dear Earl : 

Enclosed are some more - the last - corrections on 
the Les Eyzies tapes . Picked up some differences when 
hunting for the French . Also had some help in a letter 
from Bordes , which clarified some of his statements . 

Am enclos~ Reel 4 which is almost too faint to 
hear . Thought Houg might want to try and hear it or , 
perhaps have Elmo ampl i fy i t to get the first part on side 
one . Am enc losing page 35-A which is all I could hear on 
it and will be of no help unless we can fill it i fi . 

I f Doug can hear th i s - then it will be the balance 
of Irvings statement on the bottom of page 35 . The Anangula 
material. 

I f Doug can hear this statement , then he need not 
continue with the balance of the reel which is on page 
36 for this is duplicated on Reel 3 which came in loud 
and clear . 

The tapes are so poor that we cannot transfer the 
French satisfactorily to another reel . Don thought perhaps 
there was not enough to bother with . However , if you do 
want to fill this Fr6nch in , I have mark~d all the original 
tapes a c cording to pages and will turn them over to you 
and you can have the french transcribed direc tly from them . 

Sincerely ,~ _ 

Evel~ 


